

## Stockton AB 617 Indoor Air and Weatherization Subcommittee Meeting – Chat Transcript June 27, 2023 4-5 p.m.

00:09:04 Stephanie Ng (she/hers) - Valley Air District: today's agenda:  
[https://docs.google.com/document/d/1g\\_MxyAA9jmkQ1GK-wqEMldSdhGiuHu7Q/edit](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1g_MxyAA9jmkQ1GK-wqEMldSdhGiuHu7Q/edit)

00:33:09 Jazmarie LaTour (she/her): I thought churches were also 501c3

00:35:54 iPhone Everetti: Yes

00:42:57 Kevin Sunga (He/Him/Siya) | Little Manila Rising: Is there a way to get the demographic data within the boundaries to do targeted outreach?

00:53:53 Tanisha Raj: Are we able to attend?

00:56:05 Tanisha Raj: Got it!

00:56:19 Tanisha Raj: Thank you

01:02:44 Stephanie Ng (she/hers) - Valley Air District: you're always welcome back 😊